NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION /
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Nooo w0 BRAZOB ROAD ¢

AZTEC NM 87410
(508) 334-8178 FAX: (303) 334-8170
http://emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/District 1il/3distric.htm

GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary

January 13, 2000

Ken Raybon
Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Co
PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499
Re: Sategna #2, M-21-29N-11W, API 30-045-07974
Dear Mr. Raybon:
The Bradenhead test on the above well indicates a failure. In order to comply with Rule 108,
prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are hereby directed to initiate
remedial activity before February 15, 2000.
Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.
Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.
Sincerely,
/A
Al 7.

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector

CTP/mk

CC: CTP
Well File
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